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To: 5.1.2e Q512e @minbzk.nl]; @minvws.nl]
Cc: 5.1.2e = 5120 5.1.2e @minbzk.nl]; @minbzk.nl]
From: 5.1.2e 5512 5.1.2e |]

Sent: Tue 3/16/2021 4:28:22 PM

Subject: RE: Vaccines

Received: Tue 3/16/2021 4:28:22 PM

OK. Dank voor de info.

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www blackberrycom)

van: [EXEC KNEE) ENNERETINNinte nl
Datum: dinsdag 16 mit. 2021 4:37 PM

i
|

7 minvws.nl>, 5.1.2e 1.2 5.1.2e

Kopie: 51.2e e 5120 Ba aminbzk.nl>, ERECEECH FERRE

Onderwerp: FW: Vaccines

) @minvws.nl>

minbzk.nl>

Ter info; CBP lijkt dus alsnog zelf vaccins geregeld te hebben uit de VS.

5.1.2e

Vertegenwoordiging van Nederland in Aruba, Curagao en Sint Maarten

Vestiging Aruba

Ministerie van Binnenlandse Zaken en Koninkrijksrelaties

Representation of The Netherlands in Aruba, Curacao and Sint Maarten

Aruba Office

Ministry of the Interior and Kingdom Relations

varEEEotc cov>
Verzonden: dinsdag 16 maart 2021 11:05

@minbzk.nl>

@minbzk.nl>| 5.1.2e

512 5.1.2e @state.cov IEE EES @ state cov>

derwerp: Vaccines

Dear Minister Oduber and Friends in Aruba

Thank you very much for your help in trying to prioritize workers at the airport for vaccination.

We're now expecting to have COVID-19 vaccines coming to Curacao and Aruba from the U.S. next week, and we should be able to

vaccinate the personnel at CBP Aruba.

The plan is for the vaccine to arrive in Curacao directly from the U.S. first, and then the doctor from the U.S. Embassy in Bogota

would travel with a small amount of vaccine for the first doses for CBP in Aruba. He would then repeat that process three weeks

later.
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Execution of these plans is never 100% certain, and we have had some delays in delivery in the past, but we now feel fairly

confident that this is actually happening, so | wanted to inform you in advance.

We'll be in touch with DBB Aruba separately with additional details on timing of the shipment itself.

Many thanks again for your cooperation!

U.S. Consulate General Curagao

J.B. Gorsiraweg 1 | Willemstad

5.1.2e


